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Lucy Tsai

From: ATL-Joyce [joyce@atl-lab.com.tw]
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2009 5:46 AM
To: Lucy Tsai
Cc: queeni@atl-lab.com.tw; miller@atl-lab.com.tw; linda@atl-lab.com.tw
Subject: RE : FW :  RoyalTek Company Ltd., FCC ID: RCCBV-3200,  Assessment NO.: AN09T9589, 

Notice#1
Attachments: 20090915.rar

 

Dear Lucy ~  

 

The reply list below(attach file):  

 
Q#1: User manual should include RF exposure statement. Please update. ------> add RF exposure statement at 

page 4 of USER's manual.  
 

Q#2: According to the block diagram and schematics, except Bluetooth module, additional wireless module of 

Nordic NRF24AP1 is also equipped inside the EUT. Please clarify and submit another application for this 

wireless module accordingly.  
 ------> The function is RX only, transmitting function is disabled by software. 
 

 

 
Best regards, 
 

廖秋吟  Joyce Liao 
Quality Assistant 

 
 
TEL         : +886-3-2710188  ext: 200 
Mobile    : +886-935176076  

E-mail     : joyce@atl-lab.com.tw 
Website  : http://www.atl-lab.com.tw 

   
 

miller/ATL  
李建忠  

2009/09/14 下午 04:14  

收件人 queeni/ATL, joyce/ATL@ATL

副本抄

送

 

主旨 FW :  RoyalTek Company Ltd., FCC ID: RCCBV-3200,  Assessment NO.: 
AN09T9589, Notice#1
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Miller Lee 

 

晶復科技股份有限公司 

A Test Lab Techno Corp. 

Tel             :+886-3-271-0188 Ext.612 

E-mail        : miller@atl-lab.com.tw 

Website      : http://www.atl-lab.com.tw  
----- 轉呈者 miller/ATL 於 2009/09/14 PM 04:14 -----  

<lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com>  

2009/09/14 PM 02:17  

收件人 <miller@atl-lab.com.tw>

副本抄

送

<lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com>  

主旨 RoyalTek Company Ltd., FCC ID: RCCBV-3200,  Assessment NO.: AN09T9589, 
Notice#1

 

 

 

 
Hi Miller, 

 

Please address following issues. 

Q#1: User manual should include RF exposure statement. Please update.  
Q#2: According to the block diagram and schematics, except Bluetooth module, additional wireless module of 

Nordic NRF24AP1 is also equipped inside the EUT. Please clarify and submit another application for this 

wireless module accordingly.  
 

Best Regards, 

Lucy Tsai 

CCS 

 

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced 

application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may 

result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses 

increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this 

correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender. 

 


